

Contact

a.buranchik@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/anburan
(LinkedIn)

iweb.co.ua/php-laravel-developer
(Personal)

Top Skills

JavaScript

Vue.js

Gitlab

Andrew Buranchyk

PHP Laravel Livewire Developer

Ivano-Frankivsk, Ivano-Frankivsk, Ukraine

Summary

I like to develop helpful web services, interfaces and applications. For over 12 years, I have been working as a PHP developer of self-service websites (full stack), REST APIs.

To implement a project, the customer doesn't need to form a detailed technical requirement. It is enough just to list the expectations from the interface (2-10 points). Then, once a week, at short meetings (up to 1 hour) the customer evaluates progress and makes suggestions for changes. I also offer a list of achievements and proposals for the next week (sprint), which will help to make the web interface simple and attractive for users (close to Scrum framework for developing). Because I love to develop web services, I am interested in the success of the project no less than the customer, which helped to implement complex projects (advertising exchange in Telegram by Telegram bot, cloud PBX ...) with modest resources, working remotely.

Experience

Websmile

PHP Laravel Full Stack Developer

September 2022 - Present (9 months)

Ivano-Frankivsk, Ukraine

Development and testing of website for shuttle system (works like uber shuttle but only for employees)

tegr.app

PHP Laravel Full Stack Developer, Engineer

March 2022 - August 2022 (6 months)

Ivano-Frankivsk, Ukraine

Main tasks and responsibilities:

Engineering, development and testing of website for advertising exchange in Telegram

Technologies used: PHP (8.1), Laravel (9) with Laravel Breeze (like Laravel Jetstream, but lighter) and Laravel Livewire (like React and Vue, but much

more simple and comfort), Telegram Bot API, MariaDB, PhpStorm, Ubuntu, Apache

Achievements:

Ready to start website tegr.app for advertising exchange in Telegram

Fainiy Software

PHP Laravel Backend Developer

October 2021 - February 2022 (5 months)

Kyiv, Ukraine

Main tasks and responsibilities:

Development and testing of RESTful API for finance operations website

Skills: PHP (8.0), Laravel (8), Azure DevOps, REST APIs, MySQL, Pest, PhpStorm, Ubuntu, Apache

Achievements:

Ready to first step external test for money exchange and transfer module

Intertelecom

PHP Full Stack Developer, Engineer

July 2012 - December 2021 (9 years 6 months)

Kyiv, Ukraine

Main tasks and responsibilities:

1. Development, testing and implementation of web interfaces of a customer self-service site.

Technologies used: PHP (7.3), Laravel (8), jQuery (3), Bootstrap (5, 3), Oracle DB, MariaDB, NetBeans, CodeIgniter (3), MySQL (5)

2. Installing, configuring and maintaining a web server.

Technologies used: PHP (7.3), Debian, Apache, MariaDB, Oracle Instant Client, Adminer, MySQL (5)

3. Development and testing of web interfaces, configuration and administration of a corporate portal for company employees.

Technologies used: Bitrix24, PHP (7.3), Javascript, jQuery, Bootstrap, MariaDB, Eclipse, MySQL

Projects developed and implemented / Achievements:

For the customer self-service site - my.intertelecom.ua

- A virtual mobile number connection (SIP)

- Mobile number portability (MNP)
- Number registration
- One-time passwords via micro calls
- Cloud PBX
- Conference hall
- Service management
- Detailing of calls / Internet sessions
- Tariff change
- Ringback Tone (RBT)
- MEGOGO. TV and movies
- Black list
- Antivirus IKARUS
- Log of events, errors
- Microcall and SIP statistics
- Server performance statistics

For the corporate portal

- Education
- Archive of documents
- Live tape
- Social network
- Conference room reservations
- Photo gallery
- Forums
- Auctions
- Polls

International Telecommunication Company LLC

Head of Web Technologies Department

April 2007 - July 2012 (5 years 4 months)

Kyiv City, Ukraine

09/2011 - 07/2012: Head of Web Technologies Department

Main tasks and responsibilities:

1. Development, testing and implementation of a customer self-service site
Technologies used: PHP (5), CodeIgniter (2), Javascript, jQuery, Oracle DB, MySQL, NetBeans
2. Web server configuration and support
Technologies used: Debian (5), Apache, PHP (5), MySQL, Oracle Instant Client, phpMyAdmin

3. Setting up, administering websites for clients, investors, dealers and company employees

Technologies used: 1C Bitrix, PHP (5), Javascript, jQuery, MySQL, Eclipse

Projects developed and implemented / Achievements

- Customer self-service website

12/2007 - 09/2011: Head of Innovational Technologies Department

Main tasks and responsibilities:

- Project analysis, planning, development, construction and implementation
- Department management (reports, annual planning, staff management)
- Support and development of websites for clients, investors, company employees, dealers
- Team member for Strategic business planning
- Team member for implementation of AMDOCS billing system
- R-UIM cards supply coordination

Projects developed and implemented / Achievements:

- New websites:
 - - for customers with an e-shop and online bill payment
 - - for company employees
 - - for dealers
 - - for investors
- CRM direct sales, service, feedback
- Payment of accounts using OSMP, USMP, PayPort и I-Box self-service machines

04/2007 - 11/2007: Main Specialist at Marketing and Advertising Department

Main tasks and responsibilities:

- Developing and implementing WEB-technology projects
- Support and development of the website for customers
- New CDMA mobile terminals testing coordination
- R-UIM cards supply coordination

Projects developed and implemented / Achievements:

- Web interfaces: connection reports, product logistics, corporate staff testing, customer surveys
- Payment of accounts using portmone.com website
- Coordinated a 6-month R-UIM card stock supply

Education

National Technical University of Ukraine 'Kyiv Polytechnic Institute'
Master's degree, Information Technology in metrology and measurement
engineering · (September 1997 - June 2003)

International Finance University

Bachelor's, Finance, General · (September 2004 - October 2007)